Frequently Asked Questions

Get answers to frequently asked questions so you can better direct your future with ENVARSUS XR.





What are immunosuppressants?



Your body has a natural defense called the immune system that fights off things like bacteria and viruses to keep you from getting sick.



When you get a kidney transplant, your immune system may think your new kidney is a foreign invader and try to attack it. This is called organ rejection.



Immunosuppressants (im-you-no-soo-pres-ants) are a type of medicine that keep your immune system from attacking or hurting your new kidney.



Like most patients, you may be on more than one immunosuppressant following your kidney transplant. This helps keep your new kidney healthy. Your healthcare team will work with you to find the best medicines to keep your new kidney strong. It is important that you take your medicine as prescribed.

What is ENVARSUS XR?

ENVARSUS XR is a once-daily prescription immunosuppressant used with other medicines to help prevent organ rejection in adults who have had a kidney transplant. The active ingredient in ENVARSUS XR is called tacrolimus.

Only ENVARSUS XR extended-release tablets are specially made to deliver smooth and steady levels of tacrolimus over 24 hours with just one daily dose.

ENVARSUS XR has not been studied for safety and efficacy in children under 18 years of age.

O Do immunosuppressants have side effects?

Yes. Some of the most common side effects of ENVARSUS XR are:

- Problems from medication errors such as graft rejection and other serious reactions. People who take ENVARSUS XR have sometimes been given the wrong medicine because some medicines have the same ingredient (tacrolimus) as ENVARSUS XR. Check your ENVARSUS XR when you get a new prescription to make sure you have received the right medicine.
- High blood sugar (diabetes). Call your healthcare provider right away if you have frequent urination, confusion, fruity smell on your breath, increased thirst or hunger, drowsiness, nausea, vomiting or stomach pain, blurred vision, or loss of appetite.
- Kidney problems.
- Nervous system problems. Call your healthcare provider right away if you get any of these symptoms while taking ENVARSUS XR: confusion, numbness and tingling, vision changes, coma, headache, muscle tremors, or seizures.

Important Safety Information

ENVARSUS XR can cause serious side effects, including:

• Increased risk of cancer. People who take ENVARSUS XR have an increased risk of getting some kinds of cancer, including skin and lymph gland cancer (lymphoma).

Please see Important Safety Information throughout and accompanying <u>Medication Guide and full Prescribing Information</u>, <u>including Boxed Warning</u>.



- High levels of potassium in your blood.
- High blood pressure.
- Changes in the electrical activity of your heart (QT prolongation).
- Severe low blood cell count (anemia).
- Blood clotting problems. Tell your healthcare provider right away if you have fever and bruising under the skin that may appear as red dots, with or without unexplained tiredness, confusion, yellowing of the skin or eyes, decreased urination. When taken with sirolimus or everolimus, or when you develop certain infections, the risk of developing these symptoms may increase.

The most common side effects of ENVARSUS XR in people who received a kidney transplant are diarrhea, low red blood cell count (anemia), urinary tract infection, constipation, and swelling in the arms, hands, or legs (peripheral edema).

The most common side effects of ENVARSUS XR in people who are switching from immediate-release tacrolimus to ENVARSUS XR are diarrhea and high blood creatinine.

These are not all the possible side effects of ENVARSUS XR. For more information, ask your healthcare provider or pharmacist.

O Do I have to keep taking immunosuppressants?

Yes. It is very important that you take your immunosuppressive medicines exactly as your healthcare provider has prescribed. Missing even a single dose can increase the chance of your new kidney being rejected.

Only follow your healthcare provider's instructions for taking any immunosuppressant. If you are not sure what to do, ask your healthcare provider.

How is ENVARSUS XR different from other immunosuppressants?

ENVARSUS XR is the only once-daily extended-release tablet that helps you have control over your immunosuppression.

If the level of tacrolimus in your body gets too high or too low, it can be harmful to you. ENVARSUS XR has unique technology that works behind the scenes to help keep your immunosuppression at the right level, protecting your kidney from rejection for 24 hours.

Important Safety Information

• Increased risk of infection. ENVARSUS XR is a medicine that affects your immune system. ENVARSUS XR can lower the ability of your immune system to fight infections. Serious infections can happen in people receiving ENVARSUS XR that can cause death.

Call your healthcare provider right away if you have symptoms of an infection such as: fever, sweats, chills, cough or flu-like symptoms, muscle aches, or warm, red, or painful areas on your skin.

A How do I take ENVARSUS XR?



If you are switching to ENVARSUS XR from a different tacrolimus product, follow your healthcare provider's instructions exactly as they have directed.

- Take ENVARSUS XR 1-time daily with fluid (preferably with water) on an empty stomach, at least 1 hour before a meal or 2 hours after a meal, at the same time each day (preferably in the morning). Decide on a time with your healthcare provider so they will know what time of day to schedule your blood tests
- Swallow ENVARSUS XR tablets whole. Do not chew, divide, crush, or dissolve ENVARSUS XR tablets before swallowing. If you cannot swallow ENVARSUS XR tablets whole, tell your healthcare provider
- If you take too much ENVARSUS XR, call your healthcare provider or go to the nearest hospital emergency room right away
- · You should not eat grapefruit or drink grapefruit juice while taking ENVARSUS XR
- You should not drink alcohol while taking ENVARSUS XR
- Tell your healthcare provider if you have any side effects that bother you or that do not go away. Call your healthcare provider for medical advice about side effects

Please see "What if I miss a dose of ENVARSUS XR?" below.

What if I miss a dose of ENVARSUS XR?

If you miss your dose of ENVARSUS XR, you should take it as soon as possible, but no longer than 15 hours after missing your dose. If you do not notice the missed dose until more than 15 hours later, you should skip it and take the next dose the following morning at your regularly scheduled time.

Do not take 2 doses at the same time.

How do I remember to take ENVARSUS XR?

Some simple ways to help yourself remember to take all your immunosuppressive pills as prescribed include:

- · Creating a schedule
- Setting alarm clocks, timers, or digital watches
- Staying aware of how much medicine you have left

Important Safety Information

Do not take ENVARSUS XR if you: are allergic to tacrolimus or any of the ingredients in ENVARSUS XR.

Before you take ENVARSUS XR, tell your healthcare provider about all your medical conditions, including if you: plan to receive any live vaccines, have or have had liver, kidney or heart problems, are pregnant or plan to become pregnant, or are breastfeeding or plan to breastfeed.



What are the possible serious side effects of ENVARSUS XR?

ENVARSUS XR can cause serious side effects, including:

- Increased risk of cancer. People who take ENVARSUS XR have an increased risk of getting some kinds of cancer, including skin and lymph gland cancer (lymphoma)
- Increased risk of infection. ENVARSUS XR is a medicine that affects your immune system. ENVARSUS XR can lower the ability of your immune system to fight infections. Serious infections can happen in people receiving ENVARSUS XR that can cause death
- Call your healthcare provider right away if you have symptoms of an infection such as: fever, sweats, chills, cough or flu-like symptoms, muscle aches, or warm, red, or painful areas on your skin
- To report side effects, contact Veloxis Pharmaceuticals, Inc. at 1-844-VELOXIS (835-6947) or FDA at 1-800-FDA-1088 or www.fda.gov/medwatch

What should I share with my healthcare provider?

Your healthcare team wants you to live well following your kidney transplant. The best way for them to help you is by letting them know what's going on in your life and with your health.

Before you take ENVARSUS XR, tell your healthcare provider if you:

- Plan to receive any live vaccines. Ask your healthcare provider if you are not sure if your vaccine is a live vaccine.
- Have or have had liver, kidney, or heart problems.
- Are pregnant or plan to become pregnant. ENVARSUS XR may harm your unborn baby. Talk to your healthcare provider if you are pregnant or plan to become pregnant.
- Are breastfeeding or plan to breastfeed. ENVARSUS XR can pass into your breast milk. You and your healthcare provider should decide if you will breastfeed while taking ENVARSUS XR.

Also, tell your healthcare provider about all the medicines you take, including prescription and over-the-counter medicines, vitamins, natural, herbal or nutritional supplements. ENVARSUS XR may affect the way other medicines work, and other medicines may affect how ENVARSUS XR works.

Important Safety Information

If you are able to become pregnant, you should use effective birth control before and during treatment with ENVARSUS XR. Talk to your healthcare provider about birth control methods that may be right for you. Males who have female partners that are able to become pregnant should also use effective birth control before and during treatment with ENVARSUS XR. Talk to your healthcare provider before starting treatment with ENVARSUS XR about birth control methods that may be right for you.



Where can I learn more?

You can find more information about immunosuppressants, including benefits and side effects, and discover more tips on getting the most out of treatment at the following websites:

National Kidney Foundation

www.kidney.org

United Network for Organ Sharing

www.transplantliving.org

American Kidney Fund

www.kidneyfund.org

Important Safety Information

Tell your healthcare provider about all the medicines you take, including prescription and overthe-counter medicines, vitamins, natural, herbal or nutritional supplements. ENVARSUS XR may affect the way other medicines work, and other medicines may affect how ENVARSUS XR works and cause serious side effects.

Important Safety Information

ENVARSUS XR can cause serious side effects, including:

- Increased risk of cancer. People who take ENVARSUS XR have an increased risk of getting some kinds of cancer, including skin and lymph gland cancer (lymphoma).
- Increased risk of infection. ENVARSUS XR is a medicine that affects your immune system. ENVARSUS XR can lower the ability of your immune system to fight infections. Serious infections can happen in people receiving ENVARSUS XR that can cause death.
 Call your healthcare provider right away if you have symptoms of an infection such as: fever, sweats, chills, cough or flu-like symptoms, muscle aches, or warm, red, or painful areas on your skin.

Do not take ENVARSUS XR if you: are allergic to tacrolimus or any of the ingredients in ENVARSUS XR.

Before you take ENVARSUS XR, tell your healthcare provider about all your medical conditions, including if you: plan to receive any live vaccines, have or have had liver, kidney or heart problems, are pregnant or plan to become pregnant, or are breastfeeding or plan to breastfeed.

If you are able to become pregnant, you should use effective birth control before and during treatment with ENVARSUS XR. Talk to your healthcare provider about birth control methods that may be right for you. Males who have female partners that are able to become pregnant should also use effective birth control before and during treatment with ENVARSUS XR. Talk to your healthcare provider before starting treatment with ENVARSUS XR about birth control methods that may be right for you.

Tell your healthcare provider about all the medicines you take, including prescription and over-the-counter medicines, vitamins, natural,

herbal or nutritional supplements. ENVARSUS XR may affect the way other medicines work, and other medicines may affect how ENVARSUS XR works and cause serious side effects.

Especially tell your healthcare provider if you take a seizure (anticonvulsant) medicine, medicines to treat infections (antibacterials, antivirals, or antifungals), or other medicines that prevent rejection of a transplanted organ. Do not start or stop a medicine without telling your healthcare provider first.

While taking ENVARSUS XR, avoid live vaccines, exposure to sunlight and UV light such as tanning machines, eating grapefruit or drinking grapefruit juice, and alcohol.

ENVARSUS XR may cause serious side effects, including:

- Problems from medication errors such as graft rejection and other serious reactions.
 People who take ENVARSUS XR have sometimes been given the wrong medicine because some medicines have the same ingredient (tacrolimus) as ENVARSUS XR.
 Check your ENVARSUS XR when you get a new prescription to make sure you have received the right medicine.
- High blood sugar (diabetes). Call your healthcare provider right away if you have frequent urination, confusion, fruity smell on your breath, increased thirst or hunger, drowsiness, nausea, vomiting or stomach pain, blurred vision, or loss of appetite.
- · Kidney problems.
- Nervous system problems. Call your healthcare provider right away if you get any of these symptoms while taking ENVARSUS XR: confusion, numbness and tingling, vision changes, coma, headache, muscle tremors, or seizures.
- High levels of potassium in your blood.

Important Safety Information

- · High blood pressure.
- Changes in the electrical activity of your heart (QT prolongation).
- · Severe low blood cell count (anemia).
- Blood clotting problems. Tell your healthcare provider right away if you have fever and bruising under the skin that may appear as red dots, with or without unexplained tiredness, confusion, yellowing of the skin or eyes, decreased urination. When taken with sirolimus or everolimus, or when you develop certain infections, the risk of developing these symptoms may increase.

The most common side effects of ENVARSUS XR in people who received a kidney transplant are diarrhea, low red blood cell count (anemia), urinary tract infection, constipation, and swelling in the arms, hands, or legs (peripheral edema).

The most common side effects of ENVARSUS XR in people who are switching from immediate-release tacrolimus to ENVARSUS XR are diarrhea and high blood creatinine.

These are not all the possible side effects of ENVARSUS XR. For more information, ask your healthcare provider or pharmacist.

Approved Uses:

- ENVARSUS XR is a prescription medicine used with other medicines to help prevent organ rejection in people who have had a kidney transplant.
- ENVARSUS XR is an extended-release tablet and is not the same as tacrolimus extended-release capsules, tacrolimus immediate-release capsules or tacrolimus for oral suspension. Your healthcare provider should decide what medicine is right for you. It is not known if ENVARSUS XR is safe and effective in children.

You are encouraged to report negative side effects of prescription drugs to the FDA.

Visit www.fda.gov/medwatch, or call 1-800-FDA-1088.

Please see accompanying <u>Medication Guide and full Prescribing Information, including Boxed Warning</u>.



